



April 7, 2020

Ms. Marlene H. Dortch
Secretary
Federal Communications Commission
445 12th Street, S.W.
Washington, D.C. 20554

Re: Application to Modify Authorization for Horizons 2
File No.: SAT-MOD-20200114-00009

Dear Ms. Dortch:

Intelsat License LLC ("Intelsat") herein supplements its above referenced request to update the expected commencement date of the Horizons 2 (Call Sign S2423) satellite's drift. Due to a change in business needs, Intelsat now expects to begin the drift of Horizons 2 **no earlier than August 2020**. All other information in the request remains unchanged.

Please direct any questions the undersigned at (703) 559-6949.

Sincerely,

/s/ Cynthia J. Grady
Cynthia J. Grady
Senior Counsel
Intelsat US LLC

cc: Jay Whaley
Jennifer Balatan

Intelsat US LLC

7900 Tysons One Place, McLean, VA 22102-5972 USA | T +1 703-559-6800 | www.intelsat.com